

MAKSIMPOVOLOTSKY

Android Developer

DOB:

11/04/1982

Address:

Yury Kondratyuk str. 49000 Dnipro, Ukraine

Phone:

+38 (067) 302-47-79 +38 (095) 625-70-77

Email:

work4mcsim@gmail.com

Website:

mcsim.inf.ua



facebook.com/mcsim0001



github.com/mcsim0001



instagram.com/mcsim_povolotsky

ABOUT ME

I try to develop in everything and constantly get new knowledge. Experience in different areas of work allows you to think in advance about many details and avoid many mistakes. Continuous education, training and development, the study of new tools and programming technologies make the software product modern and interesting.

EDUCATION

2015 - Current Android development for beginners course + levelUp's

Android developer

2014-2015 **Java development course**

Java developer

2008-2009 Ukrainian State University of Chemical Technology

Full higher education in the specialty "Information and management

systems"

2004-2008 Ukrainian State University of Chemical Technology

Bachelor of Computer Science, Technician-Programmer

EXPERIENCES

December 2016 – Current Google Play Appstore

Android Developer

Sale of own applications. Using Google Adsense advertis-

ing for profit

June 2016 – Current Amazon Appstore

Android Developer

Sale of own applications

SKILLS

Android Studio

Photoshop

Illustrator

Dreamweaver

••••

••0000

Communication

Team Work

Creativity

Dedication





